

## THE FRENCH CONNECTION

Minutes of committee meeting held on 24th May 2019 at 10.30 am at The Plough

**Present:** Annabel Scott, Janet Walters, Frank Finn, Anthony Hancock.

1. **Apologies:** Colville Greaves, John Adams.
2. **Minutes of meeting on 3rd May 2019:** These were agreed. It was noted that Phil Parker did not wish to be named as organiser of the forthcoming visit to Villeneuve-lès-Béziers.
3. **Visit to VLB in October:** It was agreed that Phil Paker would be asked to coordinate the arrangements for travel to Villeneuve-lès-Béziers and that AS would be responsible for organising arrangements after arrival.

**ACTION:** AH to notify PP and AS of any approaches he receives from people wishing to take part in the visit. PP to coordinate travel arrangements. AS to maintain contact with VLB over the organisation of the visit, including the possibility of a boules contest. Everybody to maintain contact by email as necessary.

4. **Future of twinning and of The French Connection:** It was agreed that further discussion of this would be left to the next meeting, when the response to the forthcoming visit to VLB will be known.
5. **Any other business:** It was agreed that the AGM should be held at the Reading Room on 12<sup>th</sup> November .

**ACTION:** AH to book Reading Room for AGM

6. **Date of next meeting:** 23rd August 2019 at 10.30 am at The Plough. (Agreed by email after the meeting).